Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 9:45 AM

To: MacLeod, Carryl G; 'Fischer, Alexis N'

Cc: 'Flora, Travis'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO138; Chevron 9-0517 / Homestead Federal Savings; Meeting Followup and Report

Submittal Extension

Carryl and Alexis,

Based on the discussions in the meeting held at ACEH on May 8, 2014, ACEH is in agreement that an extension of the
submittal of the final report to September 5, 2014 is appropriate. This is expected to allow inclusion of indoor and
outdoor air sampling, if required. Should indoor and outdoor air sampling be required, a work plan addendum to refine
this scope of work, as discussed in the May 6, 2014 directive letter, would require an extension to August 1, 2014. These
dates will be updated in Geotracker shortly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




